
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

See Section 1.  

Voir Section 1. 

 

STANDARD REQUEST FOR BID (Amendment) 

INVITATION À SOUMISSIONNER – STANDARD 
(Modification) 

The Bidder offers to provide to Canada the goods, services or 
both listed in the bid solicitation in accordance with the 
conditions set out in the bid solicitation and the prices set out in 
the bid. 

This bid solicitation is issued in accordance with the conditions of 
the Supply Arrangement E60PQ-140003/PQ.   

Le soumissionnaire offre de fournir au Canada les biens, services 
ou les deux énumérés dans la demande de soumissions aux 
conditions prévues dans la demande de soumissions et aux prix 
indiqués dans la soumission. Cette demande de soumissions est 
émise conformément aux conditions de l’arrangement en matière 
d’approvisionnement E60PQ-140003/PQ. 

Solicitation No. - N° de la 
demande 

202200784/A 

Amendment No.  -  N° de 
modification 

 

002 

 

Solicitation closes – La demande 
prend fin : 

 

at – à    See Section 1 

              Voir Section 1 

on – le  See Section 1 

              Voir Section 1 

       

File No. - N° de dossier 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 No of Page/ 

N° de page 

 

5 

Date of Solicitation – Date de la demande 

January 7, 2022 

Le 7 janvier 2022 

Address inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de renseignement à : 

See  Section 2, Article 4.1. 

Voir Section 2, Article 4.1 

Destination 

 

See Section 2, Annex A. 

Voir Section 2, Annexe A. 

 

 

 

Instructions: 

Municipal taxes are not applicable. 

Unless otherwise specified in the bid solicitation, all prices quoted 
must be net prices in Canadians funds including Canadian customs 
duties, excise taxes, must be FOB, including all delivery charges to 
destination(s) as indicated.  The amount for Applicable Taxes is to be 
shown as a separate item. 

Instructions: 

Les taxes municipales ne s’appliquent pas. 

Sauf indication contraire dans la demande de soumissions, tous les 
prix indiqués doivent être des prix nets, en dollars canadiens, 
comprenant les droits de douane canadiens, la taxe d’accise et 
doivent être FAB, y compris tous frais de livraison à la (aux) 
destination(s) indiqué(s). Le montant des taxes applicables doit 
apparaître séparément. 

 

Supplier Name and Address – Nom et adresse du fournisseur 

 

 

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone 

Facsimile No. - N° de   télécopieur 

 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of supplier 
(type or print) 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 
(caractère d’impression) 

 

 

Signature : ___________________   Date :____________ 
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 

• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 
• To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
For Q&A 1-5 See Solicitation Amendment 001 
 
Q6.  Please supply either a CAD file, or a clearer PDF as some of the electrical and data information is difficult to 

read.  Please ensure it contains the following information:  
 

a. Electrical feed locations to connect to base building which will allow for proper electrical specifications 
resulting in accurate pricing 

b. Placement location of height adjustable tables  
c. Lower offices on plan (103/104,?) showing in full  
d. Confirm panel matrix showing a work surface privacy panel height of 42-49” (see question 7 below for 

further enquiry) – do I need a new pdf Appendix C for this amendment? I had made the changes in the 
CAD file. There’s only one page of Appendix C that has changed, see attached PDF 

 
A6:  An AutoCad File and an additional floor plan have been uploaded as attachments. Electrical outlets are 

provided by the General contractor. The workstations get power from below and the panels will have those 
whips. 

 
 
Q7. Please clarify overhead requirement versus panel heights.  A worksurface privacy height panel was indicated 

(42-49”), with this panel height a standard overhead mounted in the locations shown on plan would cover the 
worksurface mounted at standard height (29”) rendering it unusable.   

 
A7.  All worksurface privacy height panels are amended to seated privacy height.  See uploaded drawings/floor 

plans 
 
 
Q8. Lines 4-7 appear to pertain to the private office furniture and the following questions are under the 

assumption they are to be a U-shape for 2 offices: 
 

a. Would it be acceptable to submit line 5 as 1BFFHREC (worksurface with C-Legs) to allow for knee space 
beneath the bridge within a U-shape set up?  

b. Would it be acceptable to submit line 6 + 7 as 1BFFHREG (worksurface with full gables) to allow for 
better support of the hutch?  

 
A8. The response to both Q8a and Q8b is yes.  
 
 
Q9. Please confirm Gocuid of line item 8 as it appears to be missing a digit.  
 
A9. Correct. GoCUID should be 1bSBBMCAA1524XXXKXX 
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Q10. Item 10 is for a 72” hutch (qty of 2).  Please confirm location of second hutch as there is only a single 
freestanding desk of matching size specified to mount onto, and only a single hutch shown on plan.  

 
A10.  There is one (1) 72” hutch located in 105D along left wall. Solicitation is amended to reflect one (1) additional 

hutch, 66”, located in 105E along back wall (GoCUID 1bHHCLS15L66XBPXXKX)  
 
 

SOLICITATION REVISIONS 
 

1) Under Annex A, Delete Table 1 – Product Table in its entirety and replace with the following: 
 

 
 Section A - IU REQUIREMENT Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID 

# GoCUID   Description of Product  
(Additional product details may 
be inserted, if required as per 6B. 
4.1 of the SA) 
 

QTY ** 
Provide 

additional 
Information 

Yes/No 

Supplier Part 
Number 

 

Firm Unit 
Price 

$ 

Extended Total 
[Qty x Price] 

$ 

 
Category 1A 

1 
Refer to Annex C and Attachment 1 to Annex C.  $ 

 Category 1B 

2 1bFFHREN24L60WNOLNY Rectangular, Panel Mounted, 
24D/W X 60L X 29H 11 Yes   $ 

3 1bFFHREN24L72WNOLNY Rectangular, Panel Mounted, 
24D/W X 72L X 29H 11 Yes    

4 1bFFHDTL30L72WNOLNY 
D-Top, Post Legs, 

30D/W X 72L X 29H 
2 Yes 

   

5 1bFFHREL24L48WNOLNY 
Rectangular, Post Legs,  

24D/W X 48L X 29H 
2 Yes 

   

6 1bFFHREL24L66WNOLNY 
Rectangular, Post Legs,  

24D/W X 66L X 29H 
1 Yes 

   

7 1bFFHREL24L72WNOLNY 
Rectangular, Post Legs,  

24D/W X 72L X 29H 
1 Yes 

   

8 1bSBBMCAA1524XXXKXX 
Mobile, Casters, 

15W X 24D X NAH 
24 Yes 

   

9 1bHOCLN15L36XFTXXKX 
Laminate, Panel Mounted 

15D/W X 36L X NAH 
11 Yes 

   

10 1bHHCLS15L72XBPXXKX 
Laminate, Surface Mount with 
Gables 

15D/W X 72L X NAH 
1 Yes 

   

11 1bHHCLS15L66XBPXXKX 

Laminate, Surface Mount with 
Gables 

15D/W X 66L X NAH 
1 Yes 
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 Category 2 

12 2WSSREXXL24L60BELXX 

Rectangular, Laminate, 
24D/W X 60L X 23 to 48.7H, 
Controls: Electric 

5 Yes 

 $ $ 

**Provide additional information: 

Canada is requesting bidders: to provide drawings and/or pictures including descriptive literature for these products with your bid submission. 
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2) Under Attachment 1 to Annex C, delete panel matrices and replace with the following : 

 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised. Unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation remain 
the same. 


